

TWENGE + TWOMBLEY LAW FIRM, LLC
311 Carteret Street
Beaufort, South Carolina 29902

Ph.: 843.982.0100 Fax.: 843.982.0103
Web.: Twlawfirm.com

J. Ashley Twombley*
Karl D. Twenge+
Thomas Blase Iandoli

*Licensed in SC + GA
+Certified SC Circuit Court Mediator

June 30, 2026

Via Electronic Mail

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk of Court, Court of Appeals
P.O. Box 11629
Columbia, SC 29211
ctappfilings@sccourts.org

RECEIVED
Jun 30 2026
SC Court of Appeals

RE: Appellate Case No. 2026-000244

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

I, along with Ashley Twombley and Mitch Brown, represent Otha Delaney, Octavia Watson, Alicia Alston, and Paul McGuiggan, Jr., the Respondents/Appellants and Appellants in the above-captioned consolidated appeal.

We were prepared to serve and file our initial brief today, pursuant to the Court's June 24, 2026 Order. However, we are in receipt of Appellant/Respondent's June 30, 2026 Motion for Extension of Time, requesting a third extension.

We have conferred with counsel for Appellant/Respondent and have agreed to consent to this final extension of time for the parties to file and serve their initial briefs to July 8, 2026, with confirmation that Appellant/Respondent will not request any further extensions. We also request the Court hold the present deadline in abeyance until it acts upon the Motion for Extension of Time.

Thank you for your consideration. If you need anything further from us, please do not hesitate to let us know.

With kindest regards, I remain,

Cordially,

s/Thomas Iandoli

Thomas Blase Iandoli

cc: Russell G. Hines, Esquire (rhines@ycrlaw.com)

Stephen L. Brown, Esquire (sbrown@ycrlaw.com)
Amanda K. Dudgeon, Esquire (mandi@mdlawsc.com)
Skyler Wilson, Esquire (swilson@csvl.law)
Brenten Deshields, Esquire (bdeshields@csvl.law)
C. Mitchell Brown, Esquire (mitch.brown@nelsonmullins.com)